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Re:  Zoning Determination 21-582ZD: Parcel 1: 02-166062, 322
Catoctin Avenue

To whom it may concern:

In response to your letter dated May 12, 2021, Staff has prepared the following
information:

The subject property (“Property”) is zoned GC (General Commercial). Per Section 404,
Table 404-1 of the Land Management Code (LMC), the purpose of the GC District is to
provide for a variety of retail use and services in free-standing parcels or shopping centers
to serve the community’s general commercial needs. This district shall only be applied at
appropriate locations that conveniently meet these needs; conform to the goals, objectives
and policies and locational criteria of the Comprehensive Plan; are compatible with the
surrounding land uses and zoning districts; do not adversely impact the facilities and
services of the City; do not set a precedent for the introduction of inappropriate uses into
an area; and do not encourage non-residential strip development along streets.

There are no proceedings or active zoning or building code violation cases for the
Properties on record at the City at this time.

If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at (301) 600-4588 or
skelly@cityoffrederickmd.gov.

The purpose of the service provided by the Zoning Administrator regarding
determinations/interpretations is to identify the zoning of a particular property, to verify
that a use is permitted or permissible in a specific Zoning District and to clarify and
interpret the Land Management Code. Any questions regarding specific regulations and
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requirements for a site or sites’ compliance with the Land Management Code not
addressed in this letter shall not be the responsibility of the Zoning Administrator. It is the
responsibility of the applicant, property owner and/or property purchaser to review the
project site plan and the Land Management Code for compliance.

This determination applies solely to the referenced property and is not binding upon the
City, the Zoning Administrator or any other official with respect to any other property. No
person may rely upon this determination with respect to any property other than the
referenced property. Please be advised that any person aggrieved, or any officer,
department or agency of The City of Frederick affected by an order, requirement, decision,
or determination made by an administrative officer in the administration or enforcement
of the provisions of the Land Management Code may appeal said decision within thirty
days to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Sincerely, In Concurrence,

Sherry Kelly, AICP Joseph A.*Adkins, AICP

City Planner Deputy Director for Planning/Zoning
Administrator

cc: Gabrielle Collard, Division Manager of Current Planning




